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Arctic House, Rye Lane. Dunton Green. 
NrSevenoaks. Kent TN14 5H6 

Telephone: Sevenoaks (0732) 458101 
Fete` GRO-C 

Mr. T.A. McQuillan, 10th January 1985 
Laboratory Manager, RN/BMC 
Scottish National Blood Transfusion Service 
Protein Fractionation Centre, 
Ellen's Glen Road, 
Edinburgh EH17 7QT. 

Dear Mr. Mc(uillan, 

Following our recent telephone conversation, I am pleased to 
confirm the following regarding our Factor VIII and Factor IX 
Deficient Plasmas. 

At the present time, donors are used from both Europe and the 
United States of America arid theyare currently not tested for 
HTLV III markers. Similarly, final product is also not tested. 
As we discussed, at present we believe the testing for HTLV III 
to be problematic and complicated by a significant proportion of 

false po"si"tives. 

As soon as 'there are commercially available HTLV III kits, I am 
sure our position will change on this. We will, of course, keep 

you up 'to date with developments in this important area as we 
are obviously maintaining close contact with our production 
-aci-lities regarding this whole topic. 

If, however, you need any more information please do not hesitate 
to contact me. 

Yours sincerely, 
for IMMUNO LTD. 

GRO-C 

r

N'icholson -  MSc. 
Marketing_ Manager 

G RO-C 

ouectoe N_ Berry, F, P.S. (CA,.iman), P.J. Coombe& @Pharm. PARS. (Managung, L Fuchs(Swns), R Fuchs t Swas)..EF. Weatherley 
Reg;stered Otlree Arct.c House, Rye Lane. Ounton Green. Seveneaks. Kent TN14 5HB. Reentered in London Reg. No. 1040031 

PRSE0001118_0001 


